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Federal Trade Comrnission

th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N W
Washington, D.C, 20580

Re:  Secrion 802.2(c) Exemnpitop

Dear M. Verne:

This leter wilj confipm Moodey's peese o -
L o=

T TS AL gUISITON O 4
oL TUz, Z(E) EReq] i i the acquisitien of 2
that includes a gambling

» along with the persgnal
= ownership, operstion and maj
With respect (o the hots), The Acquiring

PEIS‘G.n will e Any eaenfo- - -
fcenses e rrae, y =

" == semuavy CCISON
a wranrig, @8 i —




———————

. Mr. Michael Verns

April 32, 1999
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. Based on the farepoing fucts, you confirmed that the acquisition would qualify
for an exemption upder Seciion 802.2¢c).

Please call me immediatly if yon have an stions or conecms, or if this
letter does nat accuretcly refect your conversalion wi - In addition, Please return thye
enclosed copy of this letter with Yaur stainp “Reecived® thereon i the enclosed self-addressed,
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